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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Wofford College Historic District, while contained within a modern campus
complex, preserves the aura of the original campus with a dominant Main
Building and flanking two-storied brick residences, four of which date from
the 1854 opening of the college. Two later houses follow the same plan as
the earlier dwellings.

"01d Main" was designed by Edward C. Jones of Charleston in an Italian-
ate style. The three-storied masonry building has a massive portico sup-
ported by giant order square colums with wide steps leading to the second
floor main entrance. The gabled roofed central section contains the college
auditorium with classrooms and offices below.

Twin towers with hipped roofs frame the portico of 01d Main. The west
tower contains the bell which has rung for the changing of classes since the
building was completed. Large, hipped-roofed,three-storied wings adjoin the
central section and contain classrooms on the north side and offices on the
south., The structure was stuccoed ca. 1880.

A major renovation in 1960 gutted and rebuilt the interior. While the
exterior appearance was basically unaltered, some changes were made. The
front steps were widened according to the original never-completed design,
and ground floor entrances for the wings were moved from the south to the
north. The auditorium was extended on the north side and a simple portico
was constructed to shelter the exterior stairs and to provide a focal point
for the mall area on that side of the campus. The building has a black
standing seam roof.

Three houses flank the Main Building on the west side. The white painted
brick structures are two-storied with one story front verandas. The first
structure (DuPre Administration Building) currently houses offices and dates
from the 1854 campus construction. Although it was extensively damaged by
fire in 1881 and enlarged when remodeled for offices in 1955, it maintains
its original exterior appearance.

The central structure on the western side of 01d Main was built in 1911
and is now used as the President's residence. The westernmost house was
built in 1892.

To the east of 01d Main stands Snyder House, a building that served as a
faculty residence from 1854 until its conversion to offices in 1956. It
was stuccoed after the completion of the nearby library, which was opened
in 1969. The Sandor Teszler Library, although a modern structure with three
large levels, was designed to complement 01d Main and the other historic
structures in the central campus. N

Two 1854 houses are situated beyond the library. The two-storied, red

brick structures preserve their original appearance. The first is still |}

used as a residence while the eastermmost structure currently houses the
college infirmary. A red brick gymnasium is between the two original
buildings.

Another residence stood beyond the infirmary butwas destroyed ca.1920.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Wofford College is a small liberal arts institution that is Methodist
affiliated. Its 80-acre, 30-building complex has grown from the original
campus of 35 acres containing the Main Building and 5 faculty residences.
Opened in 1854 through the $100,000 bequest of a local minister, Wofford
currently has some 7,000 1living alumi and a predominately male student
body of 1,000.

The historic district consists of the main building and six Georgian-
derived houses.

Architecture: The Wofford Main Building, opened in 1854, was designed by
the Charleston architect Edward C. Jones in the Italian villa style which
had been popularized nationally by Alexander Jackson Davis. Jones enjoyed
a statewide reputation and designed and remodeled numerous structures in
the Italianate mode although he utilized the Gothic style for the Church
of the Holy Cross in Stateburg and the Greek Revival design for Trinity
Church in Charleston.

Wofford's "01d Main" is a three-storied stucco structure with square
giant order colums supporting a massive portico framed by twin towers.
The second floor main entrance is reached by broad steps. Large side
wings abut the central section.

Six two-storied brick houses have Georgian floorplans with wide cen-
tral halls flanked by rooms to either side. Four of the buildings date
from 1854 and all are used as offices or residences; they are in a verna-
cular style that was extremely popular for southern homes. A1l have
one story front verandas.

Education: Wofford College is a liberal arts, Methodist-affiliated college
that, except for war time modifications, has functioned continuously

since its opening in 1854. Created through the $100,000 bequest of the
Reverend Benjamin Wofford, a Tocal minister of the Methodist Episcopal
Church South, Wofford has some 7,000 living alumi in business, education,
the Christian ministry, law, and other fields. Thirty college and univer-

sity presidents, a number of Methodist bishops, and others prominent in lotal,

statewide, and national levels have received their undergraduate degrees
from Wofford. Wofford has one of three South Carolina Chapters of Phi
Beta Kappa and has had some 50 merit scholars. Its current student body
is comprised of around 950 male and 50 female (day) students.
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Wofford College Historic District

1. Administrator's Residence

2. President's House

3. DuPre Administration Building
4. Main Building

5. Snyder House

6. Sandor Teszler Library

7. Administrator's Residence

8. Gymnasium

9. Infirmary
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